From: Chambers - Catanzariti VP

Sent: Wednesday, 15 March 2017 9:43 AM

To: 'daisyg@oxfam.org.au’; 'PBermingham@unrefugees.org.au’;
'mat.tinkler@savethechildren.org.au'; 'pamw@oxfam.org.au’; 'Nicola.norris@greenpeace.org’;
'sarah.gray@amnesty.org.au'; 'paul.tavatgis@pfra.org.au’; 'christina@publicoutreachgroup.com'
Subject: AM2016/24 - Notice of Listing & Coverage Issues

Dear Parties,
We note that the above matter was listed for mention before the Vice President on 14 March 2017.
However, inadvertently, the Applicants to this matter were not contacted.

The parties at the teleconference indicated they were awaiting confirmation from the Applicants
regarding whether they were pressing coverage issues.

If the Applicants are pressing such coverage issues, then those Applicants should be in a position to
discuss programming the matter regarding those issues on 20 April 2017 when this matter is brought
back for further mention. In this regard, please see the attached Notice of Listing.

Please advise the Commission by close of business on 31 March 2017 whether you are pressing
those issues.

Otherwise, it would appear that all other substantive matters are close to final resolution.

We note that some of the Applicants have not subscribed to the website which prevented them
from attending the mentions on 14 March 2017.

If you would like to receive regular subscription emails in regards to modern awards and/or any
other matters, for example the Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry
Award 2010, you will need to create a subscription account. Please follow the instructions below.

Subscribe to modern award updates

e C(Click on the following link to subscribe:
https://www.fwc.gov.au/about-us/reports-publications/subscribe-updates

The Subscribe To Updates webpage opens.

e On the bottom left hand side of the screen click on Create an account.

Select the | want to create an account tab

Enter a Username and email address—click on Create New Account button

A confirmation email will be sent to your email address

In the confirmation email click on the first link to activate your account—this will take you

back to your subscription

e Create a new password

e Subscribe to the services (i.e. SCHADS Award all matters and updates) you would like by
clicking on the Subscriptions tab to access the services (i.e. My subscriptions & My awards),
update as necessary

e Log out when finished. It may take up to 24 hours for the selection to take effect.

You can also access the Subscription service via the Award Modernisation page on the Website:



https://www.fwc.gov.au/awards-and-agreements/modern-award-reviews/4-yearly-review/award-stage/award-review-documents/MA000100?m=AM2014/285
https://www.fwc.gov.au/awards-and-agreements/modern-award-reviews/4-yearly-review/award-stage/award-review-documents/MA000100?m=AM2014/285
https://www.fwc.gov.au/about-us/reports-publications/subscribe-updates
https://www.fwc.gov.au/awards-and-agreements/awards/award-modernisation

e Scroll down the webpage to Related Links
e Click on the Subscribe to updates text in the blue box.

Please note: if an email account is inactive this service will automatically remove subscribers where
emails are repeatedly being returned as undeliverable emails.

We look forward to your reply.
Kind regards

Josh Martin
Associate to Vice President Catanzariti AM

Fair Work Commission
Tel: (02) 9308 1966

chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au

Level 10, 80 William Street
East Sydney NSW 2011

www.fwc.gov.au
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4, AUSTRALIA
skt

: .. FairWork
Notice of Listing Commission

Title of Matter: Four yearly review of modern awards
Section: s.156 - 4 yearly review of modern awards
Subject:

Matter Number: AM2016/24

Social, Community, Home Care and Disability Services Industry Award
2010

Listing Details:

The above matter is listed for Mention and/or Directions, by Telephone, before Vice President
Catanzariti at:

08:30 am

Thursday, 20 April 2017
Fair Work Commission
Terrace Tower

80 William Street

East Sydney

NOTE:

Parties that wish to be contacted in relation to the above listing must provide their direct contact
number to chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au by 5.00pm Tuesday, 18 April 2017.

Enquiries:

All enquiries relating to this notice are to be directed to Joshua Martin
Phone: (02) 9308 1966, email: chambers.catanzariti.vp@fwc.gov.au.

Fair Work Commission, 15 March 2017 09:36 am
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